Dear Lakmini,
The certificates were issued by BV China and valid as per the confirmation by BV China.




Thanks and regards

Kushan Rasanga
0776206864

From: Mingsheng Xu <mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 7:43 PM
To: Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>
Cc: Akiranga RAJITHA <akiranga.rajitha@bureauveritas.com>; Kavishka GUNAWARDANA <kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com>; Allan Zhong <allan.zhong@bureauveritas.com>; Eva WANG <eva.wang@bureauveritas.com>
Subject: RE: Verification of ncertificates

Dear Mr.Kushan
          Nice to meet you!
We verified the certificates provided by you that all certificates are issued by BV in China and valid.

Thanks & Best regards!
Mingshengxu
2022-6-2



From: Kushan RASANGA
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:06 AM
To: Mingsheng Xu <mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com<mailto:mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com>>
Cc: Akiranga RAJITHA <akiranga.rajitha@bureauveritas.com<mailto:akiranga.rajitha@bureauveritas.com>>; Kavishka GUNAWARDANA <kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com>>
Subject: FW: Verification of ncertificates

Dear Mingsheng,
We have received request to verify authenticity of attached certificated. Please check and confirm.




Thanks and regards

Kushan Rasanga
0776206864

From: agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk> <agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk>>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 2:14 PM
To: Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>>
Cc: Akiranga RAJITHA <akiranga.rajitha@bureauveritas.com<mailto:akiranga.rajitha@bureauveritas.com>>; Kavishka GUNAWARDANA <kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com>>
Subject: Re: Verification of ncertificates

Pls find the attachment. Thanks & regards Lakmini Gamage Quoting Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>>: > Dear Sir/Madam, > Thanks you for your request. Please send us scan copies of below > certificates to verify.
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
Be careful with this message: it is coming from an external sender
Do not open attachments nor click on links, unless you are sure that the content is safe
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd



Pls find the attachment.



Thanks & regards

Lakmini Gamage



Quoting Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>>:

[Hide Quoted Text]
[bookmark: _GoBack]Dear Sir/Madam,
Thanks you for your request. Please send us scan copies of below
certificates to verify.

Company Name
Certificate No
Applying Standards
Rizhao Zhufu Industry Co.Ltd
FA-INS/HN-19/044
BS EN 545:2010
FA-INS/HN-19/044-01
BS EN 598:2007



Thanks and regards

Kushan Rasanga
0776206864

From: agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk> <agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk>>
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 2:55 PM
To: Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>>
Subject: Verification of ncertificates
 ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍‍ ‍
‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
Be careful with this message: it is coming from an external sender
Do not open attachments nor click on links, unless you are sure that
the content is safe
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd


This message contains confidential information. To know more, please
click on the following link: http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com

--
This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner at SLTiDC,
and is believed to be clean.
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.slt.lk__;!!NslPjgbbnDqexg!PDeE1JbKJ0PUd4cstAFGi3jo0qrJmhpZEsmX98GqBeGCAk86zyZ8wvyuNluptlhZ7z92JqOTEsmHxIRn6aVHeeTSiRRzFCKn$<https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.slt.lk__;!!NslPjgbbnDqexg!PDeE1JbKJ0PUd4cstAFGi3jo0qrJmhpZEsmX98GqBeGCAk86zyZ8wvyuNluptlhZ7z92JqOTEsmHxIRn6aVHeeTSiRRzFCKn$>
This message contains confidential information. To know more, please click on the following link: http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com

--
This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner at SLTiDC,
and is believed to be clean.
http://www.slt.lk
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From: Mingsheng Xu <


mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com
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Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 7:43 PM


 


To: Kushan RASANGA <


kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com


>


 


Cc: Akiranga RAJITH


A <


akiranga.rajitha@bureauveritas.com


>; Kavishka GUNAWARDANA 


<


kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas


.com


>; Allan Zhong <


allan.zhong@bureauveritas.com


>; Eva WANG 


<


eva.wang@bureauveritas.com


>


 


Subject: RE: Verification of ncertificates


 


 


Dear Mr.Kushan


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Nice to meet you!


 


We verified the certificates provided by you that all certificates are issued by BV in China and 


valid.
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From: Kushan RASA


NGA


 


Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:06 AM


 


To: Mingsheng Xu <


mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com


<mailto:
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Subject: FW: Verification of ncertificates


 


 


Dear Mingsheng,


 


We have received request to verify authenticity of attached certificated. Please check and confirm.
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Kushan Rasanga
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Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 2:14 PM
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<mailto:
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kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com
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Pls find the attachment. Thanks & regards Lakmini Gamage Quoting Kushan RASANGA 
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kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com
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kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>>:


 


> Dear Sir/Madam, > 


Thanks you for your request. Please send us scan copies of below > certificates to verify.


 


ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart


 


Be careful with this message: it is coming from an external sender
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